

A Community of Givers

FISCAL YEAR: JULY 1, 2024 - JUNE 30, 2025

As a Habitat supporter, you power our mission to bring people together to create, preserve, and promote affordable homeownership and advance racial equity in housing.

We are grateful for all your gifts of time, resources, and partnership. This year 10,525 individual volunteers contributed a total of 146,775 volunteer hours and 12,816 donors generously gave financial and in-kind gifts totaling \$22,477,475.

In addition to the thousands of individuals who support Habitat, many organizational donors—like corporations, faith communities and foundations—have given in the past year. You can see them listed in this book.

Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity is thankful for this broad community working together toward an equitable Twin Cities region where all families have access to the transformational power of homeownership.

Table of Contents

Individuals 1
Corporations 2
Foundations, Community Organizations,
& Tribal Nations 3
Faith Communities 4
Faith Coalitions 5
Public Sector Funding 5
Gifts Made In-Kind 6
Gifts Made in Tribute 6

2024 Jimmy & Rosalynn Carter Work Project
Sponsors 8
Leadership Council 8
Board of Directors
2024–2025
2025–2026
Staff Leadership Team 10
Acknowledgments 10

Individuals

Instead of listing individual donor names, we are highlighting the broad community of Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity supporters and the many ways you help make the mission happen.

10,525 individual volunteers worked a total of 146,775 volunteer hours (16.8 years). That time is valued at \$5 million according to the Independent Sector value of volunteer hours in MN!

5,539 donors made their first gift to Twin Cities Habitat, joining a collective total of **12,816 donors** committed to building the quality of life, health, and economic prosperity of our community through affordable homeownership.

75 sponsors made contributions to kickstart 30 homes at The Heights for the 2024 Jimmy & Rosalynn Carter Work Project. 2,252 enthusiastic volunteers representing 38 states contributed a collective 27,749 hours to build homes, provide hospitality, and support during this historic week.

The Jimmy and Rosalynn Carter Work Project highlighted the **Volunteer & Learn program** with **15 homeowners** sharing their stories and **54 additional homeowners** volunteering on site throughout the week.

As the Twin Cities area continues to grow, securing land for Habitat home projects becomes more challenging. Three individual and organizational donors made gifts of real estate, creating a lasting impact for families through Habitat homeownership.

With help from the Leadership Council, we **hosted the fourth Family Volunteer Day** and welcomed dozens of families to our main campus to learn more about Habitat through activities and skill-building.

41 AmeriCorps members contributed a total of **15,715 hours,** serving as leaders on homebuilding sites and in-office roles assisting clients, volunteers, and staff.

Thank you to the **1,243 Builder's Circle members.**This group of individuals and family foundations build a brighter future for families and transform communities with annual gifts of \$1,000 or more.

449 vehicles were donated to Twin Cities Habitat's **Cars for Homes program,** where proceeds from vehicle sales will fuel Habitat's mission.

Celebrated the "retirement" of **five long-time regular volunteers** who were now welcomed into our Regular Crew Emeritus Group. Each had given **over 1,000 hours** of their time to our organization over the course of several years, some as many as three decades.

Nearly 1,000 supporters attended our **Hard Hat & Black Tie Gala,** and together they raised more than **\$1.2 million** to support local families through Habitat.

Habitat on the Hill returned to the Minnesota State Capitol, with more than 125 attendees from Habitat affiliates across the state meeting with Minnesota legislators to advocate for affordable homeownership.

Thank you to the **96 Legacy Circle Members**, who have included Habitat in their will or estate plans, building an enduring impact through homeownership.

At our two **ReStore** Home Improvement Outlets, **75 regular volunteers** helped to turn **20,507 donations** from individuals and businesses into sales to support Twin Cities Habitat's mission.

32 Women Build Team Leaders brought their friends and family out to build with them, coming together on the homebuilding site to learn new skills, form community, and create affordable housing.

Thank you to the **926 monthly givers** whose gifts allow Habitat to more adequately budget and plan for the continuous need for affordable housing.

Five individuals and families stepped up to be the major sponsor of a Habitat house, making significant commitments to Habitat with the opportunity to see their generosity in action.

The second **Women of Habitat Mixer** was held at the Minneapolis ReStore with **over 80 attendees.** This event also kicked off the Women Build season, which recruited 32 team leaders for over 50 days onsite.

Through our **Global Impact Fund**, we contributed \$320,000 to Habitat International's global mission, serving **more than 71 families worldwide**. Additionally, hosted our **11th Global Village Gone Local** build week during Carter Work Project, highlighting our global partnerships at that milestone event.

Corporations (Gifts in excess of \$3,000)

ЗМ

Abbott Laboratories

Affinity Plus Federal Credit Union

Ally Financial Amazon

American Family Insurance Ameriprise Financial Andersen Corporation

Anson Industries APi Group, Inc. Apple Ford

Bank of America

Barr Engineering Company

BDO USA LLP Bell Bank

Assurant

Big-D Construction Midwest Bituminous Roadways, Inc.

Blaze Credit Union

Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN

Bozzuto

Braun Intertec Corporation

Bremer Bank Bridgewater Bank Buhler Group Calabrio Cargill

Carlbou Coffee Company
Carlson Family Foundation
Cascade Management

Castlelake

Caterpillar Paving Products Inc.
Center for Energy and Environment
CenterPoint Energy Foundation

Cherry Tree Companies
City Wide Maintenance of MN
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

CoBank

Colliers International

Comcast Computype

Craft Beer & Brewing
Cummins Power Generation

Delta Air Lines Delta Dental DLR Group

Dominium Foundation
Dorsey & Whitney

Dual Citizen Brewing Company Eagle Building Company Ecolab

Egan Company

Entrepreneurs House Ernst & Young LLP

ESG Architects, Inc

Faegre Drinker Biddle & Reath LLP

First Bank

FirstService Residential and Gittleman Construction

Flint Hills Resources

Forte Real Estate Partners LLC

Frana Companies Fredrikson & Byron, P.A.

Gassen Company Property Management

General Dynamics General Mills Great River Energy

Groundworks Companies
Gypsum Management & Supply

HealthPartners Inc. Herregan Distributors HGA Architects Highland Bank

House that Beer Built Huntington Bank

Integrated Decisions & Systems, Inc.

International Dairy Queen

Jellum Law Jones Day

Kaas Wilson Architects
The Koening Jones Group

KPMG LLP

Lockridge Grindal Nauen, P.L.L.P. LTS Therapy Systems, LLC

Lyman Companies M Health Fairview Mairs & Power, Inc.

Marsden Maslon LLP Medtronic, Inc.

MEI Total Elevator Solutions

Merchants Capital MidWestOne Bank Minnesota Vikings Minnesota Wild

Mortenson Construction Navigate Forward

Northland Concrete & Masonry Nottingham Construction Old National Bank Foundation

Opus Foundation

Pathways Investments, LLP

Piper Sandler Companies

Pope Design Group

Procter & Gamble

Prosperity Home Mortgage

RBC Wealth Management

The Results Foundation

Reuter Walton Development

Reyes Coca-Cola Bottling

Robins, Kaplan, Miller & Ciresi LLP

Room & Board

RSM US LLP

Ryan Companies

Scale Bank

Schwegman, Lundberg, & Woessner, P.A.

Securian Foundation

SFM Mutual

Sherman Associates

Sit Investment Associates Foundation

Standard Insurance Company

Stoel Rives LLP

Sunrise Banks

Taft Law

Talcott Resolution

Tareen Dermatology

Target

Tennant Company

Texas Instruments Foundation

Thomson Reuters

Thrivent Financial

TJX Companies

Tradition Capital Bank

Travelers

Two Harbors Investment Corp

U.S. Bank Foundation

Ulteig Engineers, Inc.

United Properties

UnitedHealth Group Voya Financial

Wagner Spray Tech Corporation

Walser Foundation

Watson-Forsberg General Contractors

Weis Builders, Inc.

Wellington Management Inc.

Wells Fargo

Western National Insurance

Westwood Professional Services

Wings Financial Credit Union

Winnebago Industries

Wolters Kluwer

Xcel Energy Foundation

"I'm living in the miracle I prayed for. How many people get to say that?"

Michelle, Habitat homeowner since 2021

Foundations, Community Organizations, & Tribal Nations

Fred C. and Katherine B. Andersen Foundation

Hugh J. Andersen Foundation

Baird Foundation, Inc.

F. R. Bigelow Foundation

Community Foundation for Carver County

Margaret H. and James E. Kelley Foundation

Frey Foundation of Minnesota

Hardenbergh Foundation

IV Foundation

Joyful Women Fund

JTB Family Foundation

Knights of Columbus #4967

Mardag Foundation

McKnight Foundation

Mersky Family Foundation

Minneapolis Area Association of Realtors

Foundation, Inc.

Minnesota Association of Realtors

Mortenson Family Foundation

Northside Achievement Zone

Osaic Foundation, Inc

Patrick and Aimee Butler Family Foundation

Pohlad Family Foundation

Roque Foundation

RSM Foundation

The Saint Paul and Minnesota Foundations

SandCastle Foundation

Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux Community

The Margaret A. Cargill Foundation Employee

Matching Fund

The Next Generation Fund of the Hugh

J. Andersen Foundation

Tides Foundation

Wayzata Lions Club

White Bear Lake Rotary Foundation

Wilson Foundation

Women Build

Donor Designated Funds of:

Greater Twin Cities United Way

United Way of Bartholomew County

Faith Communities

All Saints Lutheran Church

Amazing Grace Lutheran Church

Augustana Lutheran Church

Basilica of Saint Mary

Basilica Regular Crew

Beaver Lake Lutheran Church

Bethlehem Lutheran Church Twin Cities

Centennial United Methodist Church

Christ The King Lutheran Church

Christ The King Lutheran Church

Church of St. Cecilia

Church of St. Genevieve

Church of St. John in the Wilderness

Church of St. Rose of Lima

Church of St. Timothy

Church of the Risen Savior

Church of Corpus Christi

Easter Lutheran Church

EpiscoBuilders

Faith Builders

Farmington Lutheran Church

First Presbyterian Church of Stillwater

First Universalist Church

Gethsemane Lutheran Church

Gloria Dei Lutheran Church

Grace Lutheran Church

Holy Hammers

Holy Nativity Lutheran Church

Holy Spirit Catholic Church

Hope Lutheran Legacy Fund

House of Hope Presbyterian Church

Immanuel Lutheran Church of Eden Prairie

Incarnation Lutheran Church

Interfaith Builders

Lord of Life Lutheran Church

Lutheran Church of the Resurrection

Macalester Plymouth United Church

Messiah Lutheran Church

Nokomis Heights Lutheran Church

Olivet Congregational Church

Our Lady of Peace Catholic Church

Our Savior's Lutheran Church

Plymouth Congregational Church

Prince of Peace Lutheran Church

Prospect Park United Methodist Church

Shepherd of the Hills Lutheran Church

Sisters of St Benedict

St. Andrew Lutheran Church

St. Andrew's Lutheran Church

St. Anthony Park Lutheran Church

St. Frances Cabrini Catholic Church

St. Martin's By-the-Lake Episcopal Church

St. Mary of The Lake

St. Odilia Church - Shoreview

St. Olaf Catholic Church

St. Paul Lutheran Church

St. Paul's Monastery

St. Paul's United Church of Christ

St. Philip The Deacon Lutheran Church

St. Richard's Catholic Community

St. Stephen's Episcopal Church

St. Thomas More Catholic Church

St. Timothy Lutheran Church

Temple of Aaron

Tres Iglesias

Trinity Lutheran Church of Long Lake

New Brighton United Church of Christ

Unity Church - Unitarian

Unity North Spiritual Center

Valley Community Presbyterian Church

Valley of Peace Lutheran Church

White Bear Unitarian Universalist Church

Women of Messiah

Zion Lutheran Church Anoka

"Home has always been a place of comfort, safety, and pride for me. It's also a way to grow wealth. Habitat's work really resonates with me. It's about making sure more people have access to that foundation."

Krista, Habitat supporter who hosted a Bingo night fundraiser

Faith Coalitions

Tres Iglesias

Church of St. Cecilia

Prospect Park United Methodist Church

St. Frances Cabrini Catholic Church

St. Croix Valley Coalition of Churches

Episcopal Church of St. John in the Wilderness

St. Mary of the Lake Catholic Church

White Bear Unitarian Universalist Church

Northwest Churches Coalition

Calvary Lutheran

Catholic Community of St. Joseph

Church of St. Gerard

St. Joseph the Worker Church

Maple Grove Lutheran

New Hope Church

Nokomis Builds

Nokomis Heights Lutheran Church

Our Lady of Peace Catholic Church

St. Richard's Catholic Church

Interfaith Builders

Gloria Dei Lutheran Church

Holy Spirit Catholic Church

Macalester Plymouth United Church

Olivet Congregational Church

St. Anthony Park Lutheran Church

St. Paul's United Church of Christ

St. Thomas More Catholic Church

Temple of Aaron

Holy Hammers

Centennial United Methodist

Christ the King Lutheran

Corpus Christi Catholic

Falcon Heights Church

Incarnation Lutheran

Lutheran Church of the Resurrection Roseville

New Brighton UCC

New Life Presbyterian Roseville

Our Savior's Lutheran Circle Pines

Presbyterian Church of the Way Shoreview

Prince of Peace Lutheran Roseville

Shepherd of the Hills Lutheran Shoreview

St. Michael's Lutheran Roseville

St. Odilia Catholic Shoreview

St. Rose of Lima Catholic Roseville

United Church of Christ

Faith Builders

Assumption Catholic Church

Cathedral of St. Paul

House of Hope Presbyterian Church

St. John the Evangelist Episcopal Church

Unity Church-Unitarian

EpiscoBuilders

Church of the Epiphany

St. Alban's Episcopal Church

St. David's Episcopal Church

St. Edward's Episcopal Church

St. Martin's By-the-Lake Episcopal Church

St. Stephen's Episcopal Church

Trinity Episcopal Church

Church of St. Timothy - Christ Lutheran Church

Coalition

Christ Lutheran Church

Church of St. Timothy

Trinity Lutheran Church of Long Lake

New Brighton United Church of Christ

Valley Community Presbyterian Church

Valley of Peace Lutheran Church

White Bear Unitarian Universalist Church

Women Of Messiah

Zion Lutheran Church

Public Sector Funding

Anoka County
City of Edina
City of Minnea

City of Minneapolis

City of Roseville

Dakota County

Hennepin County

Minnesota Department of Natural

Resources (DNR)
Minnesota Housing Finance
Agency (MHFA)
Ramsey County

Scott County

Washington County

"My mother's dream of homeownership became a reality through me and my family! She planted the seed and Habitat watered it and helped it to grow."

Monisha, homeowner since 2022

Gifts Made in Kind (Gifts valued in excess of \$3,000)

Anonymous

ЗМ

Andersen Corporation

Apple Ford

Brother Justus Whiskey Company

Jacqueline Crosby Delta Air Lines Beth Dooley Ergodyne Event Lab

Ferguson Enterprises, Inc. GAF Materials Corporation

Philip Gangelhoff
Goff Homes, Inc.
Insulation Supplies
Brendan and Jana Johnson
Karl and Alison Krueger

Legrand AV

Marketplace Events

Maslon LLP

Metzger Building Material Company

Timothy Newcomb

Toby Oberg

Presbyterian Church of The Way

Ryan Companies US, Inc. Schneider Electric / Square D Schwegman, Lundberg, &

Woessner, P.A.

Securian Foundation

Roger and Carmen Smith

Southern Mechanical

Taft Law

The Toro Company

Wells Fargo

Whirlpool Corporation Xcel Energy Foundation "Everyone is friendly and helpful—I love it at ReStore. I enjoy the camaraderie and doing something that helps others."

> Julie, Habitat ReStore regular volunteer

Gifts Made in Tribute

Anniversary

Mike and Kelly Nordstrom

Bill Tietema

Birthday

Bob Aman

Katherine Austin Mahle President Jimmy Carter

Liz Farrell
John Hackley
Judy Hoffman
Laurel Lockett
Julie C. Loomis
Berit Nelson
Michael Porter

Eunice Stenberg

Christmas

Justin and Michelle Barbeau

Kristin Benson and Frik Lindseth

Bob Brown Ruth Degen

Jonathan Giesecke

John and Mary Leighton

Gloria Peck

Tom and Claire Rykken Sara Schwiebert Rhonda Thorson Donovan Timmerman

Avery Timmerman

Richard and Mary Jean Weigel

Honor

Incarnation Lutheran Church

Bud's Bunch Rudolph Anderle Karen and Ed Bacig Don G. Bailey

Ben and Cara Bangasser Nick and Kristy Baumann

Randy and Susan Nelson Boser

Douglas Bristol

Tien Cai and Dan Kuhl

Michael Chutich and Susan Gretz

Edith R. Clark Chloe Devlin

Patrick Eckelberry and Rita Lusky

Benjamin Ellis George Ficocello

Kevin Filter and Sandra Tazelaar

Terry Frazee Greta Gaetz Julie M. Gauger Kierney Gray Lisa Griebel Julie Gugin and John Hall

LaVern Halling Mark Hawkins Meredith Hesse Danny Hobday

John and DeAnna Hollerud Gail and Jeff Horner

Amna Khalid Anne Kraft

Ron and Sue Kuhn

Cathy Lawrence and Lee Sheehy

Laura and Brad Liszt

Ruth Lunde

Rudi and Cathy Martignacco

Barry and Sharon Mason

Ned McCraine and Melinda Macy

Gary Meerovich

William and Patricia Morton

Kristine Nash

Carol and Michael Nemanich George and Ann Nemanich Jane Newman and Amy Lange

Patricia A. Niska Sherrie L. Nosal Boyd and Kathy Paulu Marlene R. Peterson John R. Porter

"It's rewarding to see a house go from a concrete foundation to be ready for a family to move in. You get as much back as you give."

Paul, Regular volunteer

Ben Schultz Kristin K. Simonson Bill and Marie Skinner David and Dede Smith Larry Soderholm and Judy Parr Paul Sojos and Jenny Ortiz Diane Sprague Mike Stoesz Susan Thompson Isla Vanderboom Sharon Von Fange Dean and Janel Wahlin Evan Walsh Aaron Widmer Memory Rudy Anderle Nancy Argo Charles Arndt

Robert A. Arnold
Robert Arrigoni
Don Bailey
Audrey Baldwin
Gloria Barrett
Robert Belton
Pattye Bomash
Mary Bowen
Carla J. Breunig
Bonita Bryant
Robert Buuck
Robert M. Caneff
President Jimmy Carter
Keith Dahlman

William Dixon
Everett Engebretson
Martha Engstrom

Terry Diebold

7

LuVerne Erickson
David Fait
Virgil Farasyn
Carolyn Flock
Mel Gittleman
Marvin Halbur
Michael Hannan
Floyd Hansen
Elmer "Bud" Helmen
Don Hendricks
William R. Hibbs

Terry Hill
Charles Houge
Darleen Hysen
Rita M. Jacobson
Per Jacobson
William Jakubowski
Paul Janssen
Gayler Jensen
Stella Y. Johnson
Caroline Jury
Ladonna Kiewatt
Richard Koch

Marc E. Kramer Stan Kroon Jerome Kyllo Michael E. Larson Frank Lushine

Morris Marsolek Patrick McGuire Clark L. Miller Colleen Montag Bruce Moulton Zach Myers Joyce Nauen

Phyllis Nelson

Jerome Norlander Dennis Ofstedahl

Doug Ostergren Steven L. Pellinen Steve Poulter Kenneth Prawer Virginia Quirk Carol M. Radunz Gerald Ratzlaff

Gerald Ratzlaff
James Reed
Douglas Rensch
Alice Sanoden
Elmer Schindel
Art Schneider
Abubakar Shaikh
Veronica Shaw
Terry Shima
Joe Signorelli
James Stanger
Larry Strootman
Siva Suppiah
Wilma Thayer
Mildred Thorfinnson

Susan Tighe Robert Titzler Chuck Vinar Daniel Wagner Vivian Worthingham

New Home
John Edwards
Cheryl Kazemek
Retirement
Kip Heegaard

Wedding

Conor Foley and Anna Gutzwiller

"Our health – mentally, physically, and spiritually – has improved ... And for my whole family, the generational impact is foreseeable and attainable."

LeAndra, Habitat homeowner since 2019

2024 Jimmy & Rosalynn Carter Work Project Sponsors

Anonymous (2)

ЗМ

Jen Abrahamzon

Altisource Portfolio Solutions S.A.

Andersen Corporation
Anson Industries

AT-PAC Mike Aycok Bank of America

Bell Bank

Elizabeth K. Blake

Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN

Bremer Bank
Carrier
Cisco
Comcast
Computype

Gene & Jean Cravens

Delta Air Lines DEWALT Doka USA Doran Companies

Ted and Ann Dosch
Dorsey & Whitney

DuPont

Ecolab

The Falcons Group

FedEx GAF

General Mills

GF Building Flow Solutions

Graham Foundation HMTX Industries Ruth & John Huss

LEVOLOR Lowe's

Lyman Companies M Health Fairview

Marsden

Barry & Sharon Mason

MasterBrand MaxLite

The Minnesota Star Tribune

The Opus Group Owens Corning Marcia Podratz

Pohlad Family Foundation

Room & Board Tom Rooney Ryan Companies Jennifer & Herve Sarteau

Corey Sauer Schneider Electric Securian Financial

Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux

Community Simpson Strong-Tie Christiana Smith Shi Mary Lynn & Warren Staley

Stoggles, Inc SupplySmart

Taft Target

Tennant Company
The Toro Company

Travelers
True Value
U.S. Bank
Wells Fargo
Wells Lamont
Wesco

Whirlpool Corporation Winnebago Industries

Xcel Energy

"21 years later, my home has consistently been what I wished for all that time: a safe haven, a place where people felt accepted, wanted, and loved."

Buffy, Homeowner since 2003

Leadership Council

Alice Melton

3M

Ayantu Gemeda

Bellwether Consulting

Catina Koenig

Baird

Chris Teigen Ryan Companies

Emily Koski

Minneapolis City Council

Ethelind Kaba

Ann Bancroft Foundation

Frank Hinck

Lindee Construction Services

Jake Loesch
Citizens League
Jim Mulrooney

Bremer Bank Kevin White

Enhanced Information Solutions

Liz Farrell

UnitedHealth Group

Tabitha Moore Xcel Energy

Tien Cai

Adolfson & Peterson Construction

Board of Directors 2024–2025

Nash Shaikh, Chair

Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN

Tony Barranco, Vice Chair

Ryan Companies

Jim Mulrooney, Treasurer

Bremer Bank

Keiko Sugisaka, Secretary

Maslon LLP

Paul Delahunt, Past Chair

Community Volunteer

Steve Albrecht

Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux

Community

Anne Behrendt

Doran Companies

Brandon Berg

Andersen Corporation

Mark Copman

3M

Lou Cristan

Community Volunteer

Laura Crosby

Community Volunteer

Brian Durmaskin

Fcolab

Charles Grossman

Breck School

Jeff Hayden

Fredrickson & Byron

Scott Hietpas

Computype Lara Koza

Longevity Holdings

Tariq Malik

Securian

Jamie McCarty

Dorsey & Whitney

Tara Norgard

Carlson Caspers

Ralph Pace

U.S. Bank

Bruce Paradis

Community Volunteer

Laura Reed

Community Volunteer

Richard Rubenstein

General Mills

Jonathan Sage-Martinson

Amplio Economic Development

Corporation

Kate Shibilski

Minnesota Vikings

Eric Skalland

United Properties

Godson Sowah

Ernst & Young

Cecilia Stanton Adams

The Diversity Institute

Dean Wahlin

Wells Fargo

DeLinda Washington

HealthPartners

Board of Directors 2025–2026

Tony Barranco, Chair

Ryan Companies

Laura Crosby, Vice Chair

Community Volunteer

Jim Mulrooney, Treasurer

Bremer Bank

Lara Koza, Secretary

Longevity Holdings

Nash Shaikh, Past Chair

Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN

Steve Albrecht

Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux

Community

Anne Behrendt

Doran Companies

Brandon Berg

Andersen Corporation

Mark Copman

3M

Nicki Donlon

Baker Tilly

Brian Durmaskin

Medline

Charles Grossman

Breck School

Jeff Hayden

Fredrikson & Byron

Scott Hietpas

Computype

Brendan Johnson

Robins Kaplan LLP

Tariq Malik

Securian

Jamie McCarty

Dorsey & Whitney

Kenya McKnight Ahad

Black Women's Wealth Alliance

Tara Norgard

Carlson Caspers

Ralph Pace U.S. Bank

Bruce Paradis

Community Volunteer

Laura Reed

Community Volunteer

Richard Rubenstein

General Mills

Jonathan Sage-Martinson

LISC Twin Cities

Kate Shibilski

Minnesota Vikings

Eric Skalland

Hempel Companies

Godson Sowah

Ernst & Young

Cecilia Stanton Adams

The Diversity Institute

Dean Wahlin

Wells Fargo

DeLinda Washington

HealthPartners

"We need more joy in the world right now. Working together gives us the opportunity to make an impact, and that is the big difference – joy with the impact."

Julie, Volunteer who hosted her Birthday Build for the tenth time in 2025

Staff Leadership Team

Chris Coleman
President & CEO
Cecile Bedor

Chief Real Estate Officer
Robyn Bipes-Timm

Chief Strategy & Operations Officer

Catherine Penkert
Chief of Staff
Shereese Turner
Chief Program Officer
Jake Kirchgessner

Vice President, Field Operations

Kate Loe

Vice President, Resource Development

Betsy Mills

Vice President, Finance & Lending

Anna Peterson

Vice President, People & Culture

Beth Pfeifer

Vice President, Real Estate Development

Danielle Duncan

Director, Equity & Inclusion

Greta Gaetz

Director, Government Affairs

Robin Henrichsen

Director, ReStore Operations

Portia Jackson

Director, Programs & Services

Erin Jordan

Director, Marketing & Communications

Ben Post

Director, Strategy Melissa Schmidt

Director, Human Resources

Laura Tanner

Director, Development

Shannon Ash Controller Kristy Ploeger Interim Controller

Chris Rider

Executive Associate & Board Liaison

Acknowledgments

Written by Blake MacKenzie Layout by Erin Ahlstrom

We make every effort to confirm the accuracy of these lists.

If we have listed your name in error, please contact Resource Development at 612-305-7183.

Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity

1954 University Ave. W, St. Paul, MN 55104

Email: info@tchabitat.org Phone: 651-207-1700

tchabitat.org

10